

Limited English Proficiency Plan (LEPP)

Limited English Proficiency Plan (LEPP)

Capital Region

Transportation Planning Agency

April 2012

This Plan was financed in part by the U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT), Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), and local participating governments.

The views and opinions of the authors (or agency) expressed herein do not necessarily reflect those of the USDOT, FHWA, FDOT, or the local participating governments of the CRTPA.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		PAGE
I.	Introduction	1
II.	BACKGROUND ON LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY	1
	What is Limited English Proficiency?	
	How do you identify LEP Populations?	
	What is a Limited English Proficiency Plan?	
	Ç	
III.	BUILDING THE LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY PLAN	3
	Factors Used to Frame the Plan	3
	Factor Evaluation Updates	
IV.	CRTPA AREA ANALYSIS FOR LEP	4
v.	METHODS TO COMMUNICATE WITH LEP INDIVIDUALS	7
	Face To Face Language Barrier	
	Oral interpretation	7
	Written Translation	
	Notification of Assistance to LEP Persons	
	Contact Information	

APPENDIX

CRTPA & CRTPA COUNTY LEP TABLES

Limited English Proficiency Plan (LEPP)

I. Introduction

What is the CRTPA?

The Capital Region Transportation Planning Agency (CRTPA) is a multi-jurisdictional (4-county) metropolitan planning organization (MPO) mandated by federal and state law to provide continuous, cooperative, and comprehensive transportation planning for the Capital Region. As such, the CRTPA is responsible for the regional transportation planning that guides the future growth and development of Gadsden, Jefferson, Leon, and Wakulla counties.

The CRTPA Board is composed of elected officials who meet on a regular basis to provide direction and make decisions needed to implement transportation projects and strategies. The CRTPA works with its planning and transportation agency partners in Gadsden, Jefferson, Leon, and Wakulla counties, as well as the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), CRTPA committees, staff, and the public to:

- Identify and evaluate transportation needs in the region;
- Determine the types of studies, strategies, and improvements needed; and
- Develop short- and long-term programs and plans that include schedules, improvement needs, and funding sources.

Through the public involvement and planning process, the CRTPA guides how federal and state dollars are spent on existing and future transportation projects and programs in the region. The Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Plan is an important component of the public involvement and planning processes, as it provides the blueprint for how individuals with limited proficiency in the English language can have meaningful access to the transportation planning processes.

II. Background On Limited English Proficiency

What is Limited English Proficiency?

Limited English Proficiency (LEP) relates to how well a person can read, write, speak, or otherwise communicate in and understand English. Within the CRTPA region, there are small pockets of individuals who, according to Census data, are identifiable as being language isolated, or not proficient in the English language. This is important information to know because these populations will need special planning consideration to ensure that the language barrier does not prevent them from engaging in the transportation planning process.

How do you identify LEP populations?

CRTPA staff utilizes the Census data as a primary source for identifying the type, number, and approximate geographical location of LEP persons that reside in the CRTPA area. The U.S. Census Bureau does not define populations as, "Limited English Proficient", but it does report data by Census Tract as to how well people in the region speak English. CRTPA staff utilizes Population Data Tables, "Language Spoken At Home By Ability To Speak English for the Population 5 Years and Over" to establish the estimated LEP population in the CRTPA Region. Evaluation of the Census data helps CRTPA staff anticipate what type and where the LEP populations may exist so that public involvement activities can be planned for a successful encounter if it happens.

What is a Limited English Proficiency Plan and why must the CRTPA have one?

Public participation is one of the most important things that the CRTPA does, and as such, the CRTPA wants to make every effort to hear as many voices as it can. The CRTPA_believes that the best transportation decisions consider the needs of the entire community and recognizes that the inability to speak English proficiently can create a barrier to participation in or access to the organization's programs, services and activities. The Limited English Proficiency Plan (LEPP) is a document that outlines the measures that the CRTPA will take to bridge the gap and provide individuals with limited proficiency in English meaningful access to the transportation planning process.

The LEP Plan addresses Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, which prohibits discrimination based on race, color, or national origin. In 1974, the U.S. Supreme Court affirmed that the failure to ensure a meaningful opportunity for national origin minorities, with Limited English Proficiency, to participate in a federally funded program violates Title VI (Federal Aid Recipient Programs and Activities) regulations. In other words, Title VI protects the rights of individuals who can not communicate well in English from being excluded in federally funded programs. The CRTPA participates in federally funded programs, and as such, must comply with all aspects of Title VI.

Under the LEP Plan, LEP persons are provided an equal opportunity to services, information, or to benefit from those services and/or information that are provided in English or to English-speaking populations. The LEP Plan directs the CRTPA to provide services and information that is consistent with the fundamental mission of the organization, but does not intend for the provisions therein to be inordinately burdening to the organization.

III. Building the Limited English Proficiency Plan

Factors Used to Frame the Plan

The CRTPA determines the manner in which it will provide participatory assistance and information to LEP individuals using a cumulative analysis of the following four (4) factors:

- Factor 1: The number or proportion of LEP persons eligible to be served or likely to be encountered by CRTPA programs, services, or activities.
- Factor 2: The frequency with which LEP individuals come in contact with these programs, services, or activities.
- Factor 3: The nature and importance of the program, service, or activity to people's lives.
- Factor 4: The resources available and the overall cost to the CRTPA.

Factor Evaluation Updates

The factors used to build the LEPP are time sensitive. Responses to any of the four (4) factors can change at any given time as each factor is an assessment of a snapshot in time, both of the population of the CRTPA and of the organization itself. Because things can change so quickly, the LEPP is subject to change quickly as well.

CRTPA staff reviews Census data with every long range transportation plan update, and more frequently if major public involvement projects are on the horizon prior to the next long range transportation plan update and new Census data is readily available. Additionally, CRTPA local governments and advisory committees may alert staff of changes in the population demographics by personal observation. The CRTPA strives to have the most responsive public involvement plan for the CRTPA community. Therefore, the factors building the LEPP will be reviewed on an as-needed basis, and no less frequently than every long range transportation plan update and update to the Census data.

III. CRTPA Area Analysis For LEP

The following pages include an analysis of the CRTPA area pursuant to the four (4) factors identified earlier for building a LEPP. The CRTPA does not intend that the four (4) factor analysis should prevent meaningful access to participation or its documents. Anyone in need of assistance or accommodation in reviewing organization documents may contact the CRTPA Title VI Officer at 850-891-6800.

FACTOR 1: The number/ proportion of LEP persons eligible to be served/ likely to be encountered by CRTPA programs, services, or activities.

Analysis of Type of Contact: The CRTPA conducts regular Board meetings and advisory committee meetings throughout the year. Additionally there will be public hearings and outreach programs conducted. Although the CRTPA Board meetings and advisory committee meetings are open to the public, the primary sources of contact with citizens is through the webpage and through community outreach and education events. Therefore, it stands to reason that the most likely encounter avenue with LEP individuals would be through education and outreach events in the community, and on the CRTPA webpage.

Analysis of Number of LEP Persons likely to be Encountered: Data from Table B16001: Language Spoken At Home By Ability to Speak English for the Populations 5 Years and Over, from the U.S. Census Bureau 2006-2010 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates, was gathered for each CRTPA county.

The results of the Census analysis revealed the following for the CRTPA Region:

Area	Percentage of Population that is LEP	Predominant LEP Language, & its Percentage of the Total Population for the County or Region
Leon County	2.48%	Spanish/ Spanish Creole, 1.27% of Leon County populations, and Over 50% of the LEP Population.
Gadsden County	4.45%	Spanish/ Spanish Creole, 4.15% of Gadsden County Population, and Over 93% of the LEP Population.
Jefferson County	3.06%	Hindi, 1.5% of Jefferson County Population, and over 48% of the LEP Population.
Wakulla County	0.83%	Spanish/ Spanish Creole, 0.48% of Wakulla County Populations, and over 57% of the LEP Population.
CRTPA Region	2.62%	Spanish/Spanish Creole, 1.53% of CRTPA Population, and over 58% of the LEP Population

The predominant LEP language in the region is Spanish/Spanish Creole. This LEP population makes up only 1.53% of the total population of the CRTPA area. The second highest LEP population in the CRTPA region is Chinese, which accounts for just .20% of the CRTPA population.

Results from Factor 1 Analysis: Based on this information, it would seem reasonable to assume that, after English, the language the CRTPA is most likely to encounter is Spanish, and that it is most likely to be encountered in Gadsden County. The most likely encounter avenue with LEP individuals would be through education and outreach events in Gadsden County, and on the CRTPA webpage.

FACTOR 2: The frequency with which LEP individuals come in contact with these programs, services, or activities.

<u>Analysis of Frequency:</u> The population analysis conducted for Factor 1 revealed that each county within the CRTPA has a different mix of LEP populations, but the most likely language to encounter is Spanish. The size of this population is relatively small, however, and to date, no request for language assistance services has been made by LEP persons.

Results from Factor 2 Analysis: Based on this information, it is likely very infrequently that CRTPA staff will come in contact with LEP populations.

FACTOR 3: The nature and importance of the program, service, or activity to people's lives.

Analysis of Importance: The CRTPA uses federal funds to plan for future transportation improvements and projects, including public involvement, education, and outreach endeavors. Although the work of the CRTPA is important to the community, it does not provide critical, emergency, or life-sustaining services to the community.

The CRTPA does program and provide services that affect the entire population of the CRTPA at some point, including the underserved and underrepresented populations. Title VI and Environmental Justice require that the impacts and benefits to these populations be considered in all actions of investment.

<u>Results from Factor 3 Analysis</u>: The primary projects/documents that the CRTPA undertakes that would be of the most importance for the Title VI populations to understand and have access to their content are:

- The Unified Planning Work Program
- The Transportation Improvement Program
- The Long Range Transportation Plan
- The Transportation Disadvantaged Program
- Ongoing Corridor Studies and Master Plans

Therefore, the CRTPA will place emphasis on language assistance for educational materials and public input related to the five (5) major projects/documents above.

FACTOR 4: The resources available and the overall cost to the CRTPA

Analysis of Resources and Costs: Given the size of the LEP population in the CRTPA area and current financial constraints, full-language translations of complete transportation documents is not considered cost-effective. The CRTPA does have local government partners that have foreign language skills that they have offered to the CRTPA. Additionally, translation services, if needed, could be secured from the General Consultant on contract with the CRTPA. General safety materials in Spanish are available from the Florida Department of Transportation.

Results of Factor 4 Analysis: Due to the small percentage of LEP population that is expected to be encountered and the high cost of translating document into a foreign language, the CRTPA will continue to provide Google Translate on the webpage for the LEP population to convert their own documents into a language they understand. Additionally, the CRTPA plans to continue the practice of having "on-call" translators available to convey information verbally as practical. For educational outreach endeavors, the CRTPA will continue to order outreach tools and brochures from the Florida Department of Transportation in Spanish for use in our community outreach endeavors such as coloring books, posters, etc. for roadway safety lessons.

IV. Methods To Communicate With LEP Individuals

Face-to-Face Language Barrier

The CRTPA staff will utilize language identification sheets to break the initial barrier of language isolation from the transportation planning process. These language identification sheets have the phrase, "Mark this box if you read or speak {name of language} translated into 38 different languages. The Language Identification Cards were downloaded for free at http://www.lep.gov/ISpeakCards2004.pdf and were developed by the US Census Bureau.

The Language Identification Sheets will be available at public meetings, regular CRTPA and CRTPA advisory committee meetings, and at the CRTPA office. A list of CRTPA staff and associated individuals who speak and or write a language other than English and who are willing and able to act as interpreters has been identified for the CRTPA and can be called upon to assist at any encounter with a LEP individual. If a verbal translator is not available at the meeting, then the LEP individual will be directed to list their name and contact information so that we may get back with them via e-mail or phone call with a translator.

Oral Interpretation

The CRTPA will utilize bilingual staff to provide LEP services in Spanish, the most prevalent language in the CRTPA area. Further, CRTPA will reach out to its government partners and general consultant staff in an attempt to secure proficient oral interpretation. The organization maintains a list of its LEP service partners and regularly updates the list to add new resources and languages. If CRTPA is unable to provide meaningful access using these sources, it will utilize professional translation services.

Written Translation

The CRTPA follows US Department of Justice and US Department of Transportation guidelines in providing translation of its documents into languages other than English. Using data collected from the Census, environmental screening tools, past public involvement efforts, and its advisory committees, the CRTPA will assess each of its documents in light of the four (4) factors listed previously and repeated below:

- 1. The number or proportion of LEP persons in the organization's service area.
- 2. The frequency with which the organization encounters LEP individuals.
- 3. The nature and importance of the program, service or activity in question.
- 4. The resources available to the organization.

To ensure appropriate and competent translation, CRTPA will utilize professional translation services, persons personally known to the CRTPA who are fluent in the requested language, or general consultant services.

As mentioned previously, the CRTPA has installed a Google Translate program http://translate.google.com in the website allowing users to view HTML contents in other languages. It is understood that this is not a perfect system, but it should provide enough information for a potential LEP individual or group to make contact with the CRTPA should they have questions or comments.

Notification of Assistance to LEP Persons

It is important to notify LEP persons of services that are available free of charge in a language the LEP persons would understand. The CRTPA will include the following language in English and in Spanish (where appropriate) on meeting notification and other informational materials.

"Public Participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons who require special accommodations under the Americans With Disabilities Act, or persons who require translation services (free of charge) should contact the CRTPA at 850-891-6801 or lynn.barr@talgov.com at least seven days prior to the meeting. If hearing impaired, telephone 1-800-273-7545 (TDD)."

"La participación del público es solicitado sin importar la raza, el estado de color, origen nacional, edad, sexo, religión, discapacidad, o de la familia. Las personas que requieran acomodaciones especiales bajo el Americans with Disabilities Act, o personas que requieren servicios de traducción (libre de cargo) deben comunicarse con el 850-891-6801 o en el CRTPA lynn.barr @ talgov.com al menos siete días antes de la reunión. Si problemas de audición, teléfono 1-800-273-7545 (TDD)."

Contact Information

CRTPA is open to new opportunities and ways of reaching LEP populations, including using foreign language publications in the area, and foreign language ads in English speaking or print media if practical. Anyone wishing to volunteer language services or suggest methods of LEP outreach should contact the CRTPA at 850-891-6800.

Anyone who seeks language services should contact the CRTPA's Public Involvement/Title VI Coordinator:

Lynn Barr

Phone: 850-891-6801 Fax: 850-891-6832

Email: lynn.barr@talgov.com

APPENDIX

LEP TABLES

CRTPA AREA & CRTPA COUNTIES

CRTPA AREA

					CRTPA	A Area
		CRTPA C	ounties		Grand	Percent
	Leon	Jefferson	Gadsden	Wakulla	Totals	LEP
TOTAL Persons All Counties	255,358	13,752	42,821	27,570	339,501	NA
TOTAL LEP Persons	6,328	421	1,907	229	8,885	2.62%
LEP Percentage Within County	2.48%	3.06%	4.45%	0.83%		
LEP Percentage of Total CRTPA Population	1.86%	0.12%	0.56%	0.07%		
LEP Percentage of All CRTPA LEP	71.22%	4.74%	21.46%	2.58%		

					CRTPA	Area
LEP Break-Down		CRTPA C	ounties		Grand	Percent
LEP by Language Spoken	Leon	Jefferson	Gadsden	Wakulla	Totals	LEP
Spanish or Spanish Creole	3,232	58	1,779	131	5,200	1.53%
French			15	9	183	0.05%
French Creole	334	137	82	9	562	0.17%
Italian					41	0.01%
Portuguese/Portuguese Creole	126				126	0.04%
German	62				62	0.02%
. Other West Germanic	8				8	0.00%
Scandinavian	29				29	0.01%
Greek	40				40	0.01%
Russian	49				49	0.01%
Polish	14	12			26	0.01%
Other Slavic	15				15	0.00%
Persian	80				80	0.02%
Gujarati	45				45	0.01%
Hindi	69	206	5		280	0.08%
Other Indic	116				116	0.03%
Other Indo-Eurpoean	64				64	0.02%
Chinese	663			30	693	0.20%
Japanese	138				138	0.04%
Korean	372	15-48	13		385	0.11%
Thai	10		13		23	0.01%
Laotian		8			8	0.00%
Vietnamese	263		11		263	0.08%
Other Asian	98				98	0.03%
Tagalog	140			41	181	0.05%
Other Pacific Island	18				18	0.01%
Other Native North American				9	9	0.00%
Arabic	101				101	0.03%
African	42				42	0.01%

Red Numbers indicate Highest Two LEP Populations in that area.

Notes: Spanish/Spanish Creole is the largest LEP Population in the CRTPA Area. Chinese is the 2nd largest LEP population in the CRTPA Area.

Without Leon County, Spanish/Spanish Creole remains the largest LEP, & French Creole moves to 2nd largest LEP Population.

GADSDEN COUNTY

-											
				Cen	Census Tracts	ts				Grand	Percent
	201.01	201.02	203	204	202	206	207.01	207.02	208.00	Totals	LEP
TOTAL Persons Within Tract	3,999	4,606	4,678	5,218	5,473	3,560	5,045	5,912	4,330	42,821	NA
LEP Persons Within Tract	113	26	235	20	328	148	131	171	652	1,907	4.45%
% LEP Within Tract	2.83%	1.28%	5.02%	1.34%	2.99%	4.16%	3.60%	2.89%	15.06%		
% LEP of Gadsden Population	0.26%	0.14%	0.55%	0.16%	0.77%	0.35%		0.40%	1.52%		

LEP Break-Down				Cen	Census Tracts	ts				Grand	Percent
LEP by Language Spoken	201.01	201.02	203	204	205	206	207.01	207.02	208		LEP
Spanish or Spanish Creole	100	59	193	43	315	120	131		647	1,779	4.15%
French						15				15	0.84%
French Creole			42	27		13				82	0.19%
Hindi									5	5	0.01%
Korean					13					13	0.03%
Thai	13									13	

Data Based on Table B16001: Language Spoken At Home By Ability to Speak English For the Population 5 Years and Over. 2006-2010 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates, U. S. Census Bureau

JEFFERSON COUNTY

		Census Tracts	acts		Grand	Percent
	2501.01	2501.02	2502	0066	9900 Totals	LEP
TOTAL Persons Within Tract	4,852	4,020	4,880	0	13,752	NA
LEP Persons Within Tract	244	177	0	0	421	3.06%
% LEP Within Tract	5.03%	4.40%	%00.0	0.00%		
% LEP of Jefferson Population	1.77%	1.29%	0.00%	0.00%		

LEP Break-Down		Census Tracts	racts		Grand	Percent
LEP by Language Spoken	2501.01	2501.02	2502	0066	9900 Totals	LEP
Spanish or Spanish Creole	18	40			58	0.42%
French Creole	1111	137			137	1.00%
Polish	12				12	0.09%
Hindi	206				206	1.50%
Laotian	8				8	0.06%

Data Based on Table B16001:

Language Spoken At Home By Ability to Speak English For the Population 5 Years and Over. 2006-2010 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates, U. S. Census Bureau

WAKULLA COUNTY

		Cen	Census Tracts	ts		Grand	Percent
	101.00	181 69	102.01 102.02	102.03	0066	9900 Totals	LEP
TOTAL Persons Within Tract	4,801	7,295	7,057	8,417	0	27,570	NA
LEP Persons Within Tract	0	77	86	54	0	229	0.83%

LEP Detail		Cen	Census Tracts	ts		Grand	Percent
LEP by Language Spoken	101.00	102.01	102.02	102.03	0066	Totals	LEP
Spanish or Spanish Creole		36	59	36		131	0.48%
French				6		6	0.03%
French Creole				6		9	0.03%
Chinese			30			30	0.11%
Tagalog		41				41	0.15%
Other Native North American			6			6	0.03%

Data Based on Table B16001:

Language Spoken At Home By Ability to Speak English For the Population 5 Years and Over. 2006-2010 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates, U. S. Census Bureau

	Grand Totals	Percent LEP
TOTAL Persons All Tracts	255,358	NA
TOTAL LEP Persons	6,328	2.48%

LEP Break-Down	Grand	Percent
LEP by Language Spoken	Totals	LEP
Spanish or Spanish Creole	3,232	1.27%
French	159	0.06%
French Creole	334	0.13%
Italian	41	0.02%
Portuguese/Portuguese Creole	126	0.05%
German	62	0.02%
Other West Germanic	8	0.00%
Scandinavian	29	0.01%
Greek	40	0.02%
Russian	49	0.02%
Polish	14	0.01%
Other Slavic	15	0.01%
Persian	80	0.03%
Gujarati	45	0.02%
Hindi	69	0.03%
Other Indic	116	0.05%
Other Indo-Eurpoean	64	0.03%
Chinese	663	0.26%
Japanese	138	0.05%
Korean	372	0.15%
Thai	10	0.00%
Vietnamese	263	0.10%
Other Asian	98	0.04%
Tagalog	140	0.05%
Other Pacific Island	18	0.01%
Arabic	101	0.04%
African	42	0.02%

			Census 1	Tracts		
	2.00	3.01	3.02	3.03	4	5
TOTAL Persons All Tracts	3,136	1,468	2,147	3,323	3,170	2,178
TOTAL LEP Persons	35	14	17	124	12	102
Percent LEP Within Tract	1.12%	0.95%	0.79%	3.73%	0.38%	4.68%
Percent LEP of Leon Population Total	0.01%	0.01%	0.01%	0.05%	0.00%	0.04%

LEP Break-Down			Census T	racts	W YELL	W-
LEP by Language Spoken	2.00	3.01	3.02	3.03	4	5
Spanish or Spanish Creole	12	14	8	9		41
French					12	
French Creole				60	- Calledia	
Italian						
Portuguese/Portuguese Creole						
German				9		
Other West Germanic						
Scandinavian		- 8				
Greek	23					
Russian						
Polish						
Other Slavic						
Persian						
Gujarati			300-50-			
Hindi						
Other Indic	594705					
Other Indo-Eurpoean						
Chinese						
Japanese						51
Korean				36		
Thai				10		
Vietnamese						10
Other Asian						
Tagalog						
Other Pacific Island						
Arabic						
African			9			\neg

,		Cen	sus Trac	ts	
Ī	6.00	7.00	8.00	9.01	9.03
TOTAL Persons All Tracts	4,250	2,020	2,519	6,740	2,062
TOTAL LEP Persons	136	0	39	127	25
Percent LEP Within Tract	3.20%	0.00%	1.55%	1.88%	1.21%
Percent LEP of Leon Population Total	0.05%	0.00%	0.02%	0.05%	0.01%

LEP Break-Down		Cens	us Tract	S	
LEP by Language Spoken	6.00	7.00	8.00	9.01	9.03
Spanish or Spanish Creole	69			44	25
French					
French Creole					
Italian					
Portuguese/Portuguese Creole	8				
German					
Other West Germanic					
Scandinavian					
Greek					
Russian					
Polish					
Other Slavic				2 (3)	
Persian					
Gujarati					
Hindi					
Other Indic				26	
Other Indo-Eurpoean					
Chinese	39		39		
Japanese					
Korean	20				
Thai					
Vietnamese				57	
Other Asian					
Tagalog					
Other Pacific Island			1100		
Arabic					
African					

			Census	Tracts		
	9.04	9.05	10.01	10.02	11.01	11.02
TOTAL Persons All Tracts	2,819	2,737	2,285	1,608	1,865	2,008
TOTAL LEP Persons	26	85	3	0	9	7
Percent LEP Within Tract	0.92%	3.11%	0.13%	0.00%	0.48%	0.35%
Percent LEP of Leon Population Total	0.01%	0.03%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%	0.00%

LEP Break-Down			Census	Tracts		
LEP by Language Spoken	9.04	9.05	10.01	10.02	11.01	11.02
Spanish or Spanish Creole		33				7
French						
French Creole					9	
Italian						
Portuguese/Portuguese Creole						
German						
Other West Germanic			1			
Scandinavian						
Greek						
Russian						
Polish						
Other Slavic						
Persian						
Gujarati						
Hindi			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
Other Indic						
Other Indo-Eurpoean						
Chinese	12		3			
Japanese						
Korean		22				
Thai						
Vietnamese		30				
Other Asian						
Tagalog	14					
Other Pacific Island						
Arabic						
African						

ĺ			Cen	sus Trac	ts		
	12.00	13.00	14.01	14.02	15.00	16.01	16.02
TOTAL Persons All Tracts	951	6,087	2,402	5,273	4,944	3,761	3,296
TOTAL LEP Persons	25	16	17	44	45	87	40
Percent LEP Within Tract	2.63%	0.26%	0.71%	0.83%	0.91%	2.31%	1.21%
Percent LEP of Leon Population Total	0.01%	0.01%	0.01%	0.02%	0.02%	0.03%	0.02%

LEP Break-Down			Cen	sus Trac	ts		
LEP by Language Spoken	12.00	13.00	14.01	14.02	15.00	16.01	16.02
Spanish or Spanish Creole	13		17	14	45	40	24
French	100 - 200					13	
French Creole							
Italian							
Portuguese/Portuguese Creole							
German							16
Other West Germanic							
Scandinavian							
Greek							
Russian						9	
Polish							
Other Slavic							
Persian							
Gujarati							
Hindi							
Other Indic		8					
Other Indo-Eurpoean							
Chinese							
Japanese				30			
Korean						25	
Thai							
Vietnamese							
Other Asian							
Tagalog							
Other Pacific Island		8					
Arabic							
African	12						

						Census	Tracts					
	17.00	18.01	18.02	19.01	19.02	20.03	20.04	20.02	20.06	21.01	21.03	21.04
60	6,288	3,502	4,015	3,946	3,353	2,560	7,759	2,913	3,614	4,629	3,971	5,894
TOTAL LEP Persons	104	91	125	378	0	63	405	112	194	202	37	265
Percent LEP Within Tract	1.65%	2.60%	3.11%	9.58%	0.00%	2.46%	5.22%	3.84%	5.37%	4.43%	0.93%	4.50%
Percent LEP of Leon Population Total	0.04%	0.04%	0.05%	0.15%	0.00%	0.02%	0.16%	0.04%	0.08%	0.08%	0.01%	0.10%

LEP Break-Down					Manhapatan	Census	Census Tracts					
LEP by Language Spoken	17.00	18.01	18.02	19.01	19.02	20.03	20.04	20.05	20.06	21.01	21.03	21.04
Spanish or Spanish Creole	52	91		161		16	283	13	142	122	37	231
French			24						43			19
French Creole				27		47	32					
Italian	17			24								
Portuguese/Portuguese Creole								75	9			
German												
Other West Germanic												
Scandinavian	19											
Greek												
Russian								10				
Polish												
Other Slavic												15
Persian												
Gujarati							22					
Hindi							31					
Other Indic												
Other Indo-Eurpoean												
Chinese			18	131			16					
Japanese								14		7		
Korean				12								
Thai												
Vietnamese	16						21			76		
Other Asian												
Tagalog			14	13								
Other Pacific Island				10								
Arabic												
African			9									

		Cen	sus Trac	ts				
	22.01	22.05	22.06	22.07	22.08			
TOTAL Persons All Tracts	s 5,207 5,268 2,991 2,698 4,83							
TOTAL LEP Persons	98	291	12	45	38			
Percent LEP Within Tract	1.88%	5.52%	0.40%	1.67%	0.79%			
Percent LEP of Leon Population Total	0.04%	0.11%	0.00%	0.02%	0.01%			

LEP Break-Down		Cen	sus Trac	ts	
LEP by Language Spoken	22.01	22.05	22.06	22.07	22.08
Spanish or Spanish Creole	47	166	12	45	The second second
French					
French Creole					16
Italian					77.058
Portuguese/Portuguese Creole					113170
German					
Other West Germanic					
Scandinavian					
Greek					
Russian					22
Polish					
Other Slavic				3600	
Persian		50			
Gujarati					
Hindi					
Other Indic					
Other Indo-Eurpoean					
Chinese					
Japanese					
Korean	51	19			
Thai				2	
Vietnamese					
Other Asian		13			
Tagalog					
Other Pacific Island					
Arabic		43			
African					

	Census Tracts				
	23.02	23.03	23.04	24.03	24.08
TOTAL Persons All Tracts	3,053	3,137	2,472	2,471	7,634
TOTAL LEP Persons	11	12	84	156	267
Percent LEP Within Tract	0.36%	0.38%	3.40%	6.31%	3.50%
Percent LEP of Leon Population Total	0.00%	0.00%	0.03%	0.06%	0.10%

LEP Break-Down	Census Tracts				
LEP by Language Spoken	23.02	23.03	23.04	24.03	24.08
Spanish or Spanish Creole	11		32		249
French	17-	70 - 100			
French Creole			18	29	
Italian					
Portuguese/Portuguese Creole				************	
German		12			
Other West Germanic					
Scandinavian					711
Greek					
Russian					
Polish					
Other Slavic					
Persian					_
Gujarati					
Hindi					
Other Indic					
Other Indo-Eurpoean				64	
Chinese				47	
Japanese					
Korean					18
Thai					
Vietnamese			27		
Other Asian			7	16	
Tagalog					
Other Pacific Island					
Arabic					
African					

	Census Tracts				
	24.10	24.11	24.12	24.13	24.14
TOTAL Persons All Tracts	5,125	1,876	8,117	2,393	4,116
TOTAL LEP Persons	96	52	143	56	84
Percent LEP Within Tract	1.87%	2.77%	1.76%	2.34%	2.04%
Percent LEP of Leon Population Total	0.04%	0.02%	0.06%	0.02%	0.03%

LEP Break-Down	Census Tracts				
LEP by Language Spoken	24.10	24.11	24.12	24.13	24.14
Spanish or Spanish Creole	17	37	94		46
French					
French Creole					
Italian					
Portuguese/Portuguese Creole				18	
German	12				
Other West Germanic					
Scandinavian					
Greek				72.00	
Russian					******
Polish					
Other Slavic					
Persian					
Gujarati					14
Hindi				38	
Other Indic					-
Other Indo-Eurpoean					
Chinese			27		
Japanese					
Korean	23		22		
Thai					
Vietnamese					
Other Asian	29				
Tagalog	15				
Other Pacific Island					
Arabic					24
African		15			

Γ	Census Tracts				
Ī	24.15	24.16	24.17	25.05	25.07
TOTAL Persons All Tracts	4,083	2,834	5,986	4,988	2,557
TOTAL LEP Persons	60	58	134	118	0
Percent LEP Within Tract	1.47%	2.05%	2.24%	2.37%	0.00%
Percent LEP of Leon Population Total	0.02%	0.02%	0.05%	0.05%	0.00%

LEP Break-Down	Census Tracts				
LEP by Language Spoken	24.15	24.16	24.17	25.05	25.07
Spanish or Spanish Creole	35	32	76	34	
French					
French Creole					
Italian					
Portuguese/Portuguese Creole					
German					
Other West Germanic				***	
Scandinavian					
Greek		17			
Russian				SHREET STREET	
Polish					
Other Slavic	33-138				
Persian					
Gujarati				9	
Hindi					
Other Indic					
Other Indo-Eurpoean					
Chinese			29	53	
Japanese				13	
Korean		***************************************	9	9	
Thai					
Vietnamese					
Other Asian	25				
Tagalog		9	20	<u>-</u>	
Other Pacific Island					
Arabic					
African					

Γ	Census Tracts				
	25.08	25.09	25.10	25.11	25.12
TOTAL Persons All Tracts	8,487	3,448	7,198	1,328	3,150
TOTAL LEP Persons	45	490	290	10	32
Percent LEP Within Tract	0.53%	14.21%	4.03%	0.75%	1.02%
Percent LEP of Leon Population Total	0.02%	0.19%	0.11%	0.00%	0.01%

LEP Break-Down	Census Tracts				
LEP by Language Spoken	25.08	25.09	25.10	25.11	25.12
Spanish or Spanish Creole		328	138	10	
French	12		36		
French Creole	19		77		*
Italian					, and the
Portuguese/Portuguese Creole		16			
German			13		
Other West Germanic		8			
Scandinavian					
Greek					
Russian		8			
Polish	14				
Other Slavic					THE WAY
Persian					
Gujarati					
Hindi					
Other Indic					
Other Indo-Eurpoean		1			
Chinese		122			32
Japanese					
Korean		8			
Thai					
Vietnamese			26		
Other Asian					
Tagalog					
Other Pacific Island					
Arabic					
African					

	Census Tracts				
	25.13	26.03	26.04	26.05	26.06
TOTAL Persons All Tracts	3,010	4,554	2,475	3,193	2,598
TOTAL LEP Persons	201	98	0	119	59
Percent LEP Within Tract	6.68%	2.15%	0.00%	3.73%	2.27%
Percent LEP of Leon Population Total	0.08%	0.04%	0.00%	0.05%	0.02%

LEP Break-Down	Census Tracts				
LEP by Language Spoken	25.13	26.03	26.04	26.05	26.06
Spanish or Spanish Creole	21	54		46	59
French					
French Creole			***		
Italian					
Portuguese/Portuguese Creole					
German					3:
Other West Germanic					
Scandinavian				10	
Greek					
Russian					
Polish					
Other Slavic					
Persian	30				
Gujarati					
Hindi					
Other Indic	82				
Other Indo-Eurpoean					
Chinese				32	
Japanese				23	
Korean	23				
Thai					
Vietnamese					
Other Asian				8	
Tagalog	11	44			-1i2
Other Pacific Island					
Arabic	34				
<i>African</i>				75	

	Census	Census Tracts		
	27.01	27.02		
TOTAL Persons All Tracts	4,427	4,171		
TOTAL LEP Persons	113	42		
Percent LEP Within Tract	2.55%	1.01%		
Percent LEP of Leon Population Total	0.04%	0.02%		

LEP Break-Down	Census	Tracts
LEP by Language Spoken	27.01	27.02
Spanish or Spanish Creole	38	42
French		
French Creole		
Italian		
Portuguese/Portuguese Creole		
German		
Other West Germanic		
Scandinavian		
Greek		
Russian		
Polish		
Other Slavic		
Persian		
Gujarati		
Hindi		
Other Indic		
Other Indo-Eurpoean		
Chinese		
Japanese		
Korean	75	
Thai		
Vietnamese		
Other Asian		
Tagalog		
Other Pacific Island		
Arabic		
African		